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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 9:14 AM

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew

Cc: HO Kow Wai: KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: SGM2408T

Dear Jas,

The market value of SGM 2408T is $52K-$53K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 8:48 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-
auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: SGM2408T

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Jas Tan.

Tks.

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any cther
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner|D Type:

Owner|D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Mar 2019

Singapore NRIC
76121

SGM2408T

No

26 Mar 2019
SUBARU

IMPREZA 5D 2.05-GT-5S AWD 4AT
Blue

2008
EJ20D371922
GH8005425

184.0 kW (246 bhp)
$26,632.00

21 May 2009

21 May 2009

3

%26,632.00

Yes
20 May 2019
$13,316.00

30 Sep 2028

B-Car (1601ce & above)
10

$33,377.00

$31,745.00

$45061.00

OK

ef: (>(2(\
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AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

NO 10, ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A
#01-09 AMK AUTOPOINT SINGAPORE 568047
TEL: 6483 1244 FAX: 64836170
GST REG NO: M9-000773-A

Your Ref Date: 04/04/2019

Our Ref: VEHICLE NO. SGM2408T ,§U RVEYO R C O PY7

MODEL: SUBARU IMPREZA 5D 2.0

M/S AXA INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD
143 CECIL STREET

#01-01 GB BUILDING

SINGAPORE 069542

ATTENTION: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
OWN DAMAGE

Dear Sirs

Accident involving Your Insured Vehicl: No SGM2408T accident on 12/03/2019

We refer to the above matter.
Vehicle sustained extensive damage & car was registered in 21 May 20009,

We are not putting up the estimate for the time being & kindly arrange for survey soonest
possible. After the survey if there is a need, we will furnish the estimate accordingly.

Thank You.
Yours faj

Zila
Ah Lim Motor Company

AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY



4/5/2019 Used Subaru Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 4D 1.5R — N.A 18-Dec-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD

Manual Lovers! Genuine Low Mileage! Ready To Drive Off Immediately! Best Unit With Best Price In The Market! Contact/SMS Qur TOP Appointed
Sales Person Directly For Enquiries, Viewing And Testing Imme...

Tags: 2009 Subaru Impreza, 2009 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
impreza, Used Subaru

Posted: 16-Feb-2019

Subaru Impreza 4D 2.0A R-S $26,688 $5,330 fyr 29-Apr-2009 1,994 cc 83,959 km Sedan Available
(OPC) (New 5-yr COE)

100% Loan Avallable, Highest Offer For All Trade In! Insurance Can Pay By 12 Months Installment (No Cards Needed).6 Months Warranty For Engine
And Gearbox, Flexible Loan! Fast Approval! Call Us Now!

Tags: 2009 Subaru [mpreza, 2009 subary impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,

sted: 16-Feb-2019
Fosted: 16-Feb-201 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 5D 2.0A 5-GT $56,000 $5,600 /yr 16-Jul-2009 1,994 cc 154,967 km Hatchback Available
{New 10-yr COE)

Subaru Impreza S-GT. 2,0L! One Of The Few Imprezas Which Do Not Burn A Hole In The Pocket! Fun & Torquey Car To Drive, Especially With The
AWD! Consignment Unit! Trade In Welcome! Loan And Insurance A...

Prem Roy Motoring

Tags: 2009 Subaru Impreza, 2009 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subary impreza, Subaru, Impreza,

Rosted; Ea-FRniaLg impreza, Used Subaru

Save this search criteria, ta get email alerts whenever a match s found.

B Price Depreciation g Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisesments, view Expired ads «Back (1234 ) Next» 20 v | results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum  Resources

spCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are ple

insurance. Find buy used Subaru, Subaru Singapore, used Subaru Singapore, used Subaru, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Subaru Singapore. We have new car dealers camprising
parailel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings far
Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car parformance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

Al prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are ga
that this information is accurate, complete ar current, sgCartart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sg. arMart, All rights reserved.

Compare
C I >

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing .php?BRSR=20&MOD=Subaru&M MO=Impreza&RPG=20&VEH=0&4RGD=2009

nty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, ioak up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

thered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sqCarMart,com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
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SGEARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

. ANNOUNCING Mayfair Motoring

“as sgCarMart Premium,Dealer

Post an Advertisement e Volante 6.0 09 ApHi 2010 $265,000. | B ake View — g
i e iEe B W & Credit Pte Ltd TS ‘
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ey Well Maintainted DBS i Credit Pte LY
$53 unti} it's SOLD! » Low prices guaranteed = ]
Jnatsan > Specialist in Japanese cars M |
Direct Owner . > Easy loan approval L]
Post an Ad Advertiser Lagin Ways of Selling » All terms are negotiable g
Browse by Category ¥ | «Back (1234 )Next» (Sort by Date Pasted ¥ | [20 resuits/page ¥ |
63 vehicles |Subaru Impreza - ] GEGIE S )
Price Depreciation R t Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Subaru Impreza Any Any 2009 Ay Any Any All
Subaru Impreza 5D 2.0A R-S E N.A 25-Nov-2009 1,994 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Best Condition On The Market, Well Maintained, Silver With Black Interior, Smooth And Powerful Engine! Call Today To View/Test Drive Today!
SKL Automabile Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Feb-2019

Tags: 2009 Subaru Impreza, 2009 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 5D 2.0A 5-GT 552,800 $5,280 /yr 14-May-2009 1,994 cc - Hatchback Available
(New 10-yr COE)

LTA Approved HKS Exhaust With Certificate. Also Can Renew 10 Year COE. Loan Up To 70%, Monthly Installment $560. Call Now To Arrange An
Viewing Appointment!

Singapore Automobile.com

Tags: 2009 Subaru Impreza, 2009 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,

Posted: 12Fel-2013 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 4D 1.5R - N.A 26-Feb-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD

Ideal For COE Renewal, Comfortable Drive, Great Sedan Car For Family. et oues

Tags: 2009 Subaru Impreza, 2009 subary imprezs, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subary, Impreza,

ctad: 10-Feb-
Posted: 10-Feb-2018 impreza, Used Subary

Subaru Impreza 5D 2.0A R-5 $38,000 $7,590 fyr 17-Sep-2009 1,994 cc 123,000 km Hatchback Available
(New 5-yr COE)

Brand New Battery. Fast Deal, Bank/In House Loan Can Be Arranged, Trade In Welcome, Call/SMS/WA Now To Arrange An Viewing Appointment!

Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, 2009 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subary, Impreza,

s
Posted: 03-Feb-2019 0oy Used Subary

= R -
1-GETYOUR 1s your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

1 COE - Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
| RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,
LOAN
Subaru Impreza 4D 1,5R (New # N.A 12-Feb-2009 1,498 cc - Sedan SOLD
5-yr COE)

Exclusive Sapphire Blue Unit! Priced Stated Base On Normal Plate Szles. Vehicle Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Protection Plan With 24/7
Roadside Assitance. STA/VICOM/AA Evaluation Friendly. B...

Sincere Motoring
Tags: 2009 Subary Impreza, 2009 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,

octed: 07-Feb-2019
Posted: 02-Feb2018 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R = N.A 14-Nov-2009 1,498 cc - Hatchback SOLD

5 vears COE At $25800 Current Paper $8204, 01 Owner! Most Popular And Powerful Hatchback For Sales! Good For Short Term Drive, Idea For COE
Renewal, Stylish, Spacious To Fit Your Family Size. Dream Of...

Tags: 2009 Subaru Impreza, 2009 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subary, Impreza,

. ~Fah-: <
Posted: 01-Feb-2019 mpreza, Used Subard

Subaru Impreza 4D 2.0AR-S $42,800 $4,280 /yr 28-May-2009 1,994 cc - Sedan Available
{New 10-yr COE)

Very Sporty And Powerful.Superb Condition.New 10Yr Coe At Low Depreciation Per Year.Very Well Maintained! Optional New 5yr Coe At $26,800.Up
To 90% Flexible Loan.We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexi...

https:Ilwww.sgcarmart.comlusedvcars/iisting.php?BRSR:40&MOD=Subaru&MMO=1mpreza&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2009 113



